
 

 

 
  

 

DATE: April 12, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Superintendent Chief Learning Officer and Approval of 

Superintendent Chief Learning Officer Employment Agreement 
 

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Appointment of Superintendent Chief Learning Officer and Approval of Superintendent Chief 

Learning Officer Employment Agreement 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The Board of Education gave direction to the current superintendent to develop a succession plan 

which included growing and training internal staff to step into next level leadership positions.  

The benefit of grooming and promoting internal staff is that besides possessing education 

expertise and knowledge, they have an intimate understanding of TTUSD’s culture and 

community and therefore can assume new roles and responsibilities quickly and seamlessly.  

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  General fund 

 

PREPARED BY: Joan Zappettini 

 

Attachment: Proposed Contract - The contract will be available to the public during the board 

meeting 


